From: O'Railly, Thomas

Sent: Friday, May 27,2011 2259 PM
Tor DI

Subject: RE: N8I Update - URGENT

Yep, Take care and thanks for your effort, | appreciate it.

me S ——
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 2:55 PM
To: O'Reilly, Thomas

Subject: RE: NSI Update - URGENT

No problem. Enjoy your long weekend. [BEE) GGG

(b} ()
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From: O'Reilly, Thomas [maiito:Thomas.O'RelE!y2@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 2:57 PM
To: OICHEN

Subject: RE: NSI Update - URGENT

Thank{CIJE)

This data on site status is still pretty solid. We have some benchmark dates coming up with sites that needed Inltial
calls, visits and executive briefings, so | think we'll-see some stétus changes within the next 30-45 days.

The tatest numbers on training and 5ARs are as follows:

Total 46,406 officers trained from some 1053 agencies which is about a 21% increase from the total numbér of officers

trained reported beiow (May 15™)
b5, 7(E)

Have a great weekend as well.
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From:ii
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 12:33 PM
To:

Subject: RE: NSI Update -~ URGENT

i~ can you send me any updates. Have a good weekend
1
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From!

) {63, (b} (7)(C)

Principal Deputy Counterterrerism Coordinator and
Senior Advisor to the Secretary

United States Department of Homeland Security
DIGROIG® (Oice)

It st

Sent: Sunday, May 15, 2011 8:29 PM .
o DIGHIGE o -

Ce: Duggan, Alaina;
(Maria.Cardiellos@usdoj.gov);
Subject: RE: NST Update - URGENT

David P. Lewis (david.p.lewis@usdoj.gov); Cardiellos, Maria

John,

Here is the data we have to answer the questions you posed regarding the NSI. We update the
dashboard on site status approximately every two weeks and a new report will be coming out this
week. If you need an update at the end of this week, please justiet us know. 1 have answered the
bullets below hut also attached the responses as a Word document in case you need to forward it,

Al the best,
(b) (6)

Institute of Intergovernmental Research
b) (6)

(

« Statesflocalities in which NSI has been implemented — 44 total, 30 in progress

There are a total of 44 locations (fusion centers or other entities} that are NSI
Operational. These centers are broken down as being either fully NSI Complaint (ali
eiements for N8] have been completed and implemented) or are NS Operationat, meaning
that have a privacy policy with SAR provisions, ahalysts frained, and the capacity to enter
and query SAR data {either through S8 or eGuardian). The N8I operational sites are as

- follows: .

State Centers

Alabama EFusion Center
Arizona:Counter Terrorism Information Center
Colorado Information Analysis Center
Connecticut intelligence Center
Delaware information Analysis Center
Florida Fusion Center
Georgia Information Sharing and Analysis Center
PACLEAR/Hawaii
ldaho Criminal Inteliigence Center
. indiana Intelligence Fusion Center
. Louisiana State Analytic Fusion Exchange
. Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center
13. Massachusetts Commonwealth Fusion Center
14. Minnesota Joint Analytic Center
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15. Mississippi Analysis and Information Center

16. Nebraska Information Analysis Center _

17. Southern Nevada Counterterrorismn Center, Las Vegas
18. New Hampshire Information and Analysis Center
19. New Jersey Regional Operations Intelligence Center
20. New York State Intelligence Center

21. Chio Strategic Analysis and Information Center

22. Pennsylvania Criminal Intelligence Center

23. South Carolina Information and Intelligence Center
24, Tennessee Fusion Center

25, Texas Fusion Center

26. Virginia Fusion Center

27. Washington State Fusion Center

28. Wisconsin Statewide Information Center

Regional/lUASI Centers

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (Anaheim/Santa Ana)
Boston Regional intelligence Center ,
Chicago Crime Prevention and information Center
District of Columbia ~-Washington Regional Threat Analysis Center
Houston Regional information Sharing Center
Kansas Clty Regional TEW Interagency Analysis Center -Missouri
Los Angeles Joint Regional Intelligence Center
WMiami-Dade {SE Florida Regicnal} Fusion Center
Milwaukee — Southeastern Wisconsin Threat Analysis Center
. Fairfax, VA -National Capital Regional Intelligence Center
. Orlando, Fl. - Cenfrai Florida Infelligence Exchange
, Sacramento, CA ~ Central California Intelligence Center
. 8an Diego, CA - San Diego Law Enforcemerit Coordination Center
. 8an Francisco, CA — Northern California Regional Intelligence Center
. 8t. Louis, MO ~ 8f. Louls Terrorism Early Warning Group
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Other Entities
1. Amtrak

¢« Number of state, iocal, federal personnel who have received training:

v Line Officer total - 38,306 representing approkimately 1026 agencies (local, state,
federal) . »
v Analyst total - 1394 representing approximately 428 agencies (local, state, federal)*

(D) (7)(F)

(D) (7))
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*As of April 29, 2011

Sent: Sundaay, May 15, L 4:

To: OReilly, Thomas

Ce: Duggan, Alaina;%

Subject: NSI Update -

Hi — can you have someone provide me asap the |atest numbers for:

States/localities In which NSI has been implemented

Number of state, local, federal parsonnal who have recelved training
Number of SARs entered into shared spaced

Total number of NSI SARs entered into aGuardian

Number of investigations intitiatied based on SARs

thanks

mUw Counterterrorism Coordinator and

Senior Advisor to the Secretary

United States Deparirment of Homeland Security
TGN (Oifice)

(Cell)
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